

MATTHEW WINTER

CINEMATOGRAPHER / EDITOR / ANIMATOR

CONTACT

Cell: 443.299.9933

Email: matt@hnwfilms.com

Website: hnwfilms.com

EXPERIENCE

Post Production Manager Rock Shore Media

Feb 2020 - Feb 2022

- Lead editor, cinematographer, studio manager, live gfx creator/switcher
- Animator on most internal gfx and explainer videos & VFX artist when needed
- Created and implemented a full redesign of our post production process
- Managed the company server and all external media

Owner hnwfilms.com

May 2011 - Present

- Produce and edit video for a variety of agencies and companies
- Manage all aspects of business: Budgets, taxes, billing, rentals

Video Production Manager Terra's Kitchen

Feb 2017 - May 2018

- Managed all aspects of video production and editing
- Create detailed video plans for product launches and educational videos
- Create video for all platforms: Facebook, Instagram, website and television

Videographer/Lead Editor Hack|Stone Film Group

Oct 2014 - Feb 2017

- Lead all post production
- Filmed and produced commercials, corporate videos and documentaries
- Prepped over 200 commercials for broadcast

Video Lead Medifast

Jan 2011 - Oct 2014

- Produced all video content from storyboard to delivery
- Managed projects with vendors: Budgets, scheduling, creative, and deadlines













EDUCATION

Major: Journalism & New Media
Minor: Electronic Media & Film
Towson University
2008 - 2011

CERTIFICATIONS

Adobe Premiere Pro
After Effects
School Of Motion

SKILLS

Premiere Pro	
After Effects	
Photoshop	
Illustrator	
Animation	
Color Correction	
Sound Design	
VFX	
Organization	
Cinematography	
Lighting	
Design	

PROFILE

Video editor, cinematographer/DP, director and producer in the Baltimore and D.C. area with over 13 years of experience in all project types. These include short films, documentaries, commercials, corporate, interviews, educational, medical, sports, music, political, government, live productions and non-profit.

REFERENCES

Jon Blumberg

Director, Video Production, CoStar Group
jblumberg@costar.com
410.241.1254

Dan Schepleng

Owner, Kapowza
dan@kapowza.co
410.991.0302

Mei Lin Lau Mann

Producer, Rock Shore Media
meilinlaumann@outlook.com
443.824.6019